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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This 4 story corner building appears to be mid Victorian in style,
but the flemish bond brick work of the first 2 stories of the main
block relates it to be the adjacentbuildings on Hamilton Street.
(the third floor and wing are of common bond)

The facade on Cathedral street consists of the mansarded 4 story main
portion and a 3 story extension to the left. There is a garden adja-,
cent to  the wing which has a paneled brick wall. The 4 story.hﬂﬂgﬂ‘has
4 bays on the lower floor and 3 in the mansard. There is%%-over-2 win-
dow to the left oB the first floor, and 4 each above. These windows

have white marble sills, are segmentally arched with brick lintels, and
are proportionately scaled from lst to 3rd floors. The entrance occupies
the 2nd bay from the left and has a deeply molded segmentally arched en-
framement. The paneled double doors, with uppe an é%%é glass are sur-
mounted by a transom. They are approached b’ﬁ‘%%%ﬁgg s5&ks. The two
bays to the right of the enty are occupied by a cancave roof. This win-
dow is made up of 3 pieces of plate glass, the central one being wide™ ™
than the flanking portions. Two celler. windows under the oriel are pdr-
tially inbedded in the sidewalk. Six round ended tie bars, appear between
the bays, 3 each at 2nd and 3rd floor levels. There is a deep dentiled
cornice under the mansard, which has a narrow cornice at its top edge.
Three segmentally arched dormers, with one-over-one flat topped windows
punctuate the slate surface of the roof. Some of the slates have round
bottom edges and form ornamental bands.

The wing has a single bay with two segmentally arthed two-over-two windows
one each on the upper floors and a plain molded cornice. There is a three
sided bay window with a dentiled cornice on the first floor, again fitted
out with plate glass shop windows. The base includes 2 pairs of 3 paned
casements, partially in a well, with a stone lintel.

The Hamilton Street side of the building has a single bay with mansard

and fenestration similar to that on Cathedral Street. The 2nd and 3rd
floor windows have wood blinds. There is a pair of glass panel doors with
a marble step, rectangular transom and segmentally arched brick transom.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This block, at the foot of Washington Place, was one of the first in the district to

oe developed residentially. As the general trend of the area's growth was Northward,
this block located in the Southern portion of the Mt. Vernon Historical District, was
closer to the earlier central city, but far enough to the North so that the intensive
commercial pressures of the downtown area have not totally obliterated the early 1%th
century architecture. These pressures have not been unfelt, especially on Charles
Street, where there are several 20th century buildings with shops and a very recent
high-rise apartment building. Though two nearly intact rows remain, and the outstanding
FMirst Unitarian Church, this block is also important for its mixture, for the most part
sympathetic, of architectural styles and forms.

wue seven early rowhouses on Hamilton Street form an extremely attractive group.

Though 10, 1 West Hamilton Street and 505 Cathedral Street have been substantially
altered, they are still compatible in scale and finish with the unaltered houses. Six

of the modest Greek Revival houses each featured an English basement and central
tripartite windows on the second and third floors. The thrée still in original condition
prove that all six were unusually elegant despite their diminutive size. The corner

two and one-half story house, though slightly changed (entrance and possibly some of

the Morton Street windows) still retains a Palladian window in the gable, The entire

row was owned by architect Robert Cary Long, Sr. about 1815 and its désign is attributed
to him. He 4is known to have occupied #8. g o,

The most important building on this block, historically as well as architecturally, a
National Historic Landmark, is the First Unitarian Church at the corner of Franklin

and Charles Streets. Designed by Maximilian Godefroy, it is an especially fine

example of the neo-classic style. The cornerstone was laid in June, 1817 and the church
was sufficiently completed in October, 1818 for Dr, William Ellery Channing of Boston

to deliver the dedication sermon which is still considered to embody the basic tenets

of Unitarian doctrine. Behind the church on Charles Street is a small, handsome Greek
Revival church house.

A view of Baltimore published by Casimir Bohn in 1850 shows the block totally developed;
two Greek Revival houses on Franklin Street (18 and 20 West Franklin Street; #18 also
appears on the 1822 Poppleton map) and four of a row of five Greek Revival houses on
Cathedral Street still exist substantially unchanged. A pair of Second Empire rowhouses
/71 -16 West Franklin Street) and two coach houses on Hamilton Street (#7 with an

.sually syncopated late 19th century facade) are the other remaining 19th century
buildings.

Continued on enclosed sheet
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
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The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
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The massive Renaissance Revival YIMCA of the first decade of the 20th century (corner of
st Franklin and Cathedral Streets) was built on the former site of the Maryland Club.
aree early 20th century buildings, two on North Charles Street and one on West Franklin
Street replaced earlier residences. 22 West Franklin Street and 518 North Charles Street

are especially attractive examples of Beaux Arts commercial architecture. Though of
aod recent design, 52, North Charles Street, located on the site of the late 19th

itury St. James Hotel, at the foot of Washington Place and the adjacent large parking
10t on North Charles Street make this prominent corner dissonant with the scale of the
area,
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505 Cathedral Street
Block 0551, Lot 007
Baltimore City
Baltimore East Quad.
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